

Mrs S J Templeman Clerk to the Council

Tel: 01977 611583

E-mail: <a href="mailto:clerk@ackworthparishcouncil.gov.uk">clerk@ackworthparishcouncil.gov.uk</a>

The Parish Council Community Centre Bell Lane, Ackworth Pontefract, WF7 7JH

4 April 2022

Dear Sir/Madam

You are invited to attend a meeting of Ackworth Parish Council which will be held on MONDAY 11 April 2022, at Ackworth Parish Council Community Centre, Bell Lane, Ackworth, commencing at 7.15 PM.

Yours faithfully

Sue Templeman Mrs S J Templeman Clerk

## **AGENDA**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. Declarations of Interests and Dispensations
  - 2.1 To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda
  - 2.2 To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interest (if any)
  - 2.3 To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- 3. To receive a report from West Yorkshire Police
- 4. To receive a report from District Councillors
- 5. To receive a report from Parish Council representatives on outside bodies
- 6. To approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 14 March 2022
- 7. To receive the Clerks report on matters arising from the Minutes of 14 March 2022
- 8. To receive and approve the accounts, income, expenditure and bank reconciliation to end of March 2022
- 9. To receive and approve a list of payments to be made and Petty Cash account to 11 April 2022
- 10. To receive the External Audit report for year ending 31 March 2020, to decide, what if any action needs to be taken and to approve the cost of the work carried out.
- 11. To receive the External Audit report for year ending 31 March 2021, to decide what if any action needs to be taken and to approve the cost of the work carried out.
- 12. To approve the Dates of meetings for the forthcoming year
- 13. To receive the minutes of the Road Safety Committee held on 28 March 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them
- 14. To receive the minutes of the Village Events Committee held on 28 March 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them
- To receive the minutes of the Communications and Media Committee held on 28 March 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them.

- 16. To receive and comment on Planning Applications received by Wakefield MDC:
  - 22/00525/FUL 47 Orchard Drive- extension to existing rear of existing garage and new pitched roof preceded by the removal of the existing section garage. 22/00486/ADV Hand Car Wash – sign to wall at front directly abutting path.

  - 22/00513/TPO 14 Wakefield Road T1 Ash removal of large limb overhanging Wakefield Road and removal of further stem which has large scare wound due to shedding a limb.
  - 22/00492/TPO 6 The Elms crown reduction T1 Hazel by approximately 2m
- 17. To receive Burial Rights
- 18. To receive correspondence from Wakefield Council the published report on the Initial Recommendations for the Community Governance Review and to agree a course of action if required.
- 19. To receive correspondence from Wakefield District Council regarding the Wakefield District Local Plan 2036 Pre Main Modifications Consultation and to agree a course of action if required.
- 20. To receive correspondence from a local resident concerning the recent Parish Council Election